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To: Dartmouth Health Providers 
       
From:  Flow Cytometry Medical Director, Dr. Prabhjot Kaur, MD, 650-7225
	Hematology Supervisor, Malory Tetreault, 650-8407
	Flow Cytometry Technical Specialist, Amy Rawson, 650-7205
 
                
Date: 12/23/2024
      
Re:        Flow Cytometry CTCL Reporting Parameters

Effective January 2nd 2025, the flow cytometry lab will no longer report absolute counts on CTCL tubes. We will continue to provide percentages.

Why is this change being made?
  
To meet evolving regulatory body guidelines. 

What do Providers need to do?

No change. 


For questions or additional information, please contact:

Flow Cytometry Medical Director, Dr. Prabhjot Kaur, MD, 650-7225 
	Hematology Supervisor, Malory Tetreault, 650-8407
	Flow Cytometry Technical Specialist, Amy Rawson, 650-7205

















Please check off the appropriate distribution lists by clicking the box:

☐ StaffPhysicians-Lebanon@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Lebanon@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Lebanon@hitchcock.org 
☐ PA-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ GME-Residents-Fellows@hitchcock.org 

☐ APD: Peter Glenshaw - glenshawp@apdmh.org; and Kelli Pippin- pippink@apdmh.org
☐ Cheshire: Matthew Barone - mbarone@cheshire-med.com; and Heather Atwell - hatwell@cheshire-med.com
☐ New London: Timothy.Lund@newlondonhospital.org; and Kathleen.Kennedy@newlondonhospital.org


























For questions or additional information, please contact:







Please check off the appropriate distribution lists by clicking the box:

☐ StaffPhysicians-Lebanon@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ StaffPhysicians-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Lebanon@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ APRN-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Lebanon@hitchcock.org 
☐ PA-Concord@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Manchester@hitchcock.org
☐ PA-Nashua@hitchcock.org
☐ GME-Residents-Fellows@hitchcock.org  
☐ Nursing-Lebanon@hitchcock.org
☐ Nursing-Concord@hitchcock.org 
☐ Nursing-Manchester@hitchcock.org 
☐ Nursing-Nashua@hitchcock.org 


☐ APD: Carole Gaudet gaudetc@apdmh.org, Brooke Maddock maddockb@apdmh.org and Amy     Desmond desmonda@apdmh.org 
☐ Cheshire: Matthew Barone – mbarone@cheshire-med.com; and 
   Heather Atwell – hatwell@cheshire-med.com
☐ New London: Kathleen Kennedy Kathleen.Kennedy@newlondonhospital.org and Julia    Whitney julia.whitney@newlondonhospital.org
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